
January
Twelfth
1920.

W. Sherwood Pox Esq., 
Dean of Faculty of ^rts, 
Western University, 
London, Ont.

Dear Sir:-
In further reply to your letter of 

.December 18th last with reference to the re­
organization of the C.O.T.C. at McGill Univer­
sity, at Dr. AdamS1 request, I am enclosing 
herewith a copy of the McGill Daily for January 
8, 1920, giving the programme of lectures arranged 
to begin this month.

Trusting this will "be of
interest to you,

I am, yours very sincerely.

Enel. Secretary for Principal


